State of Nefo Jersey

CHRIS CHRISTIE DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION BOB MARTIN
Governor Commissioner
Division of Solid and Hazardous Waste
MatL CoDE 401-62C, P.O. Box 420
TRENTON, NJ 08625-0420
KIM GUADAGNO TEL: 609-984-4250
Lt. Governor Fax: 609-777-1951

wiww.state.ni.us/dep/dshw

Stuart A. Newrman, Solid Waste Coordinator FEB 0 9 ng
Monmouth County Reclamation Division o
Department of Public Works & Engineering

Administration Building

6000 Asbury Avenue

Tinton Falls, NJ 07753

Dear Mr. Newman:

The Department of Environmental Protection’s Division of Solid and Hazardous Waste is in receipt
of a request for administrative action to the Monmouth County District Solid Waste Management
Plan (County Plan) dated January 25, 2016. The subject request proposes County Plan inclusion to
change facility names from Mazza & Sons, Inc.-Transfer Station/MRF and Mazza & Sons, Inc.-
Class B Recycling Center to Mazza Recycling Services, Ltd. located at 3230 Shafto Road, in Tinton
Falls Borough.

Pursuant to N.J.A.C. 7:26-6.11{(b)14, the name change of an existing facility can be accomplished
via an administrative action. Therefore, the County Plan inclusion of the change in name of Mazza
& Sons, Inc.- Transfer Station/MRF and Mazza & Sons, Inc.-Class B to Mazza Recycling Services,
Ltd. is hereby approved as an administrative action pursuant to N.J.A.C. 7:26-6.11{f).

If you have any questions relative to this action, please contact Joanne McClendon of my staff at
(609) 292-2125 or email at Joanne.meclendon(@dep.nj.gov.

Sincerely,
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Edward A. Nieliwocki, Contract Administrator 3
Bureau of Planning and Licensing



